Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]
Sent: 3/11/2019 12:13:32 PM
To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E];
lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com
Subject: RE: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19

Ok. Yes, peter is working on reviewing the two transportation sections. He'll have his comments to us by end of
LOMOrrow.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com
Subject: RE: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19

think it’s helpful to have someone available in person, but if all we can get is Peter 1-2 via phone, then that's what we'll
take. We really need Public Works’ comments on the transportation sections submitted as part of Bundle 3. We'd
appreciate your help in wrangling those comments. Thanks,

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityoifinglewood.org>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:36 AM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Hsa@irifiletticonsulting com
Subject: RE: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19

Christina and Lisa,
Do you think we nead someone physically present from Public Works for the transportation discussion? Peter has
advised that he is only available from 1-2 on Wednesday {by phonel,

Respectfully,

AMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
VIZ10) 412-5330  F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.




From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwint@esasson.aom]

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcoxi@cityvafinglewnod,. org>; Fred Jackson <fliackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E.
Jackson <geiackson@cibvolinglewood. org>; Royee Jones <royoe@kbblaw. com>; Lisa Trifiletti
<lsa@trifiletticonsulting com>; Catherine Aguilar (catherine@rifiletticonsulting.com)
<cathering@irifiletticonsulting. com>; Whit Manley <& Manlev@rmmenvirolaw. com>; Tiffany Wright
(bwright@rmmenvirolaw. com) <twrisht@rmmenvirolaw. com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@meadvise.com)

CHolmouist®wilsonmeany.com, Gerard McCallum (gmeccsllium@wilsonmeany.com) <gmocallumwilsonmeany.com>;
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin®@eoblentriaw.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentziaw com) <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil
(rhodil@coblentziaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell
<AFarrell@esassoc.com>; John Gard (Lzord@fehrandpesrs.com) <Lgard®@fehrandpeers.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(tgauvi@ishrandoesrs.com) <bLsgaul@fehrandpesrs.com>; Netai Basu {n.basu@ishrandosers.com)
<ruhasuf@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson (M. Samuelson@iehrandpeers.com)

<M. Samusison@ishrandpeerscom>

Cc: Justin Hall <izhall@esassoo.com>; Sara Dietler <SDistler@esassoc.com>; Janelle Firoozi <iFirgoziiesassoc.com>; Eric
Schniewind <Eichniewind@esassoc.com>; Sheree Hemphill <SHemphill@esassoc.com>; Darrien Williams
<dewilliams@esasioc.com>

Subject: IBEC: Agenda 3/13/19 - 3/14/19

Please find attached the agenda for the IBEC meetings for March 13 and 14. Please note the meeting locations and time
allotments. For Wednesday’s meeting at ESA’s office in Los Angeles, please be sure to bring photo identification so you
can be escorted to the tower’s elevator and permitted access to ESA’s floor. Call-in information for the meetings, if
needed, is also listed on the agenda. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Christina




